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Panther Environmental Solutions Ltd 
Units 3 & 4, Innovation Centre 

Institute of Technology 
Green Road, Carlow 

Ireland 
R93 W248 

 
Telephone: 059-9134222 

Email: info@pantherwms.com 
Website: www.pantherwms.com 

 

 

05th October 2020 

 

Environmental Licensing Programme, 

Office of Environmental Sustainability, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 

Wexford, 

Y35 W821, 

 

RE: Notice in accordance with Regulation 7 of the EPA (Industrial 

Emissions)(Licensing) Regulations 2013 as amended, in respect of a licence 

review from Woodville Pig Farms Limited for an installation located at 

Woodville and Ballyknockane, Ballymackey, Nenagh, County Tipperary, E45 

TY03. 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Please find below the items raised in the Regulation 7 Notice and responses to these items as 

follows; 

 

Reinstate the site notice for a period of one month and in accordance with the requirements of 

Regulation 6 of the EPA (IE) (Licensing) Regulations 2013 as amended. 

 

The site notice has been reinstated on Monday, 05th Oct 2020, and will remain in place 

for a period of 1 month. Dated photographic evidence of the site notice in place, and a 

map of the site notice location (unaltered from original site notice location) is included 

in Appendix A of this response. 

 

Resubmit a notice to the planning authority in compliance with Regulation 8 of the 

EPA (IE) (Licensing) Regulations 2013 as amended. 

 

The revised Public Authority Notice is included in Appendix B of this response. This 

notice was posted to Tipperary County Council on Monday 05th October 2020. 
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If you have any queries regarding the above, please do not hesitate to get in contact. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 
 

Martin O’Looney BSc 

Panther Environmental Solutions Ltd 

 

Units 3 & 4, Innovation Centre 

Institute of Technology 

Carlow, Ireland 

R93 W248 

 

Tel: +00353 (0)59-9134222 

Email: martin@pantherwms.com 
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Appendix A – Site Notice Evidence and Location 
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Appendix B – Revised Public Authority Notice 

 

 

 

Panther Environmental Solutions Ltd 
Units 3 & 4, Innovation Centre 

Institute of Technology 
Green Road, Carlow 

Ireland 
R93 W248 

 
Telephone: 059-9134222 

Email: info@pantherwms.com 
Website: www.pantherwms.com 

 

 

 

05th October 2020 

 

The Planning Section, 

Tipperary County Council, 

Civic Offices, 

Nenagh, Co. Tipperary 

E45A099 

 

 

RE: Notification of an EPA Licence Review Application (P0467-03) 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

 

This is a notification that Woodville Pig Farms Limited, Woodville, Ballymackey, Co. 

Tipperary (National Grid Reference 196539 E 182004 N) is applying to the Environmental 

Protection Agency (EPA) for a review of the sites’ existing Industrial Emissions Licence 

Reg. No. P0467-02 as per Section 90 (1) of the EPA Act, 1992 as amended. 

 

This enterprise is classed as:  

 

Activity Class 6.2(a) ‘The rearing of pigs in an installations where the capacity exceeds (a) 

750 places for sows.’ 

 

Activity Class 6.2(b) ‘The rearing of pigs in an installations where the capacity exceeds (b) 

2,000 places for production pigs which are over 30kg.’ 

 

The primary objective of the Licence Review Application is to incorporate into the licence all 

amendments to the pig farming activity proposed as part of the planning application.  

  

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 06-10-2020:04:30:24

mailto:info@pantherwms.com
http://www.pantherwms.com/


Page 6 of 6 

The Licence Review Application to the Agency is accompanied by the Environmental Impact 

Assessment Report which has been submitted to Tipperary County Council on 06th March 

2020 with Planning Application Reference No 20211. In addition, the Appropriate 

Assessment Screening Report lodged with Tipperary County Council at the time of planning 

application will also accompany the Licence Review Application. 

 

A copy of the Application for a Review of the Licence, the Environmental Impact 

Assessment Report and the Appropriate Assessment Screening Report and such further 

information relating to the application as may be furnished to the Agency in the course of the 

Agency’s consideration of the application, will, as soon as practicable after receipt by the 

Agency, be available for inspection on the Agency‘s website www.epa.ie or inspected at, or 

obtained from, the Headquarters of the Agency, 

 

If you have any queries regarding the above, please do not hesitate to get in contact. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 
 

Martin O’Looney BSc 

Panther Environmental Solutions Ltd 

 

Units 3 & 4, Innovation Centre 

Institute of Technology 

Carlow, Ireland 

R93 W248 

 

Tel: +00353 (0)59-9134222 

Email: martin@pantherwms.com 
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